
Page 1 of 7 

 City of Gardner, Massachusetts 
Office of the City Council 

~~~~~~~ 
CALENDAR FOR THE MEETING 

of 
MONDAY, APRIL 1, 2024 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER 
7:30 P.M. 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. CALL OF THE ROLL OF COUNCILLORS

III. OPENING PRAYER

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

V. ANNOUNCEMENT OF OPEN MEETING RECORDINGS
Any person may make a video or audio recording of an open session of a meeting, or may transmit the meeting through any medium, subject to reasonable 
requirements of the chair as to the number, placement and operation of equipment used so as not to interfere with the conduct of the meeting.  Any person 
intending to make such recording shall notify the Chair forthwith.  All documents and exhibits used or referenced at the meeting must be submitted in
duplicate to the City Clerk, as they become part of the Meeting Minutes. 

VI. READING OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING(S)

VII. PUBLIC HEARINGS

VIII. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR

ORDERS

11214 – An Order Transferring $12,000.00 from Building Clerk Salaries and Wages to
Operating Expenditures. (Finance Committee) 

11215 – An Order Appropriating $212,510.00 from Free Cash to the Police 
Department New Vehicles Account. (Finance Committee) 

11216 – An Order Appropriating $40,000.00 from Free Cash to Public Works – Tree 
Removal Account. (Finance Committee) 

11236 – An order appropriating $390,000.00 from Water Enterprise Surplus to the 
Repairs to Transmission Main Account (Finance Committee) 



 

Page 2 of 7 

11237 – An order appropriating $75,000.00 from Water Enterprise Surplus to the 
Repairs to Watermains Account (Finance Committee) 

 
11238 – An order appropriating $140,000.00 from Sewer Enterprise Surplus to 

Chemical Treatment Account (Finance Committee) 
 
11239 – An order appropriating $75,000.00 from Free Cash to Energy and Utilities 

City Owned Properties Account (Finance Committee) 
 
COMMUNICATIONS 
 
11217 – A Measure to Establish a Special Reserve Fund for the Opioid Settlement 

under MGL Ch. 44, §53.  
 
11218 – A Measure to approve an easement from Christof Chartier to the City of 

Gardner for the purpose of snow storage on Rock Street. (Finance Committee) 
 
11219 – A Measure to rescind the acceptance of Civil Service for the Members of the 

Gardner Police Department, as adopted by the town of Gardner on March 4, 
1912. (Finance Committee) 

 
11220 – A Communication from the Mayor regarding the Non-Union Salary Study. 
 
11221 – A Communication from the Mayor regarding the emergency repairs made to 

the Crystal Lake Dike by Greenwood Pool. 
 
11222 – A Communication from the Mayor regarding the Fiscal Year 2023 External 

Audit. 
 
11223 – A Communication from the Mayor regarding Calendar Year 2023 Employee 

Earnings Report. 
 
11224 – A Communication from the Mayor regarding Federal Earmark received by the 

City to replace the James Street Pump Station. 
 
11225 – A Communication from the Mayor regarding funds received from the 

National Opioid Distributor Settlement. 
 
11226 – A Communication from the Mayor regarding National Grid Construction 

work. 
 
11227 – A Communication from the Mayor regarding Downtown Parking Meters. 
 
11228 – A Communication from the Mayor regarding the execution of the Collective 

Bargaining Agreement between the City of Gardner and Teamsters, Local 170 
for Animal Control Services. 

 



 

Page 3 of 7 

 
 
11229 – A Communication from the Mayor regarding the Fire Department Roof 

Replacement. 
 

11230 – A Communication from the Mayor regarding the Collective Bargaining 
Agreement between the City of Gardner and the American Federation of 
State, County, and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO, State Council 93, Local 
1717. 

 
11231 – A Communication from the Mayor regarding the City 2024 Flowerpot 

Program. 
 
11240 – A Communication from the Mayor regarding a $750,000 grant for electric 

vehicle charge stations in the Knowlton St Parking Lot (Finance Committee) 
 
11241 – A Communication from the Mayor regarding National Grid Credits for 

Streetlights (Public Service Committee/Finance Committee)  
 
11242 – A Communication from the Mayor regarding the City’s contract for 

Advanced Live Support Ambulance Services with Wood’s Ambulance 
(Public Safety Committee)  

 
11243 – A measure confirming the Order of Taking for 94 Pleasant Street as voted on 

by the City Council on August 1, 2022 (Finance Committee) 
 
11244 – A measure declaring the air rights of the Knowlton Street Parking Lot as 

surplus for the purpose of leasing to a solar photovoltaic canopy array 
(Finance Committee)  

 
11245 – A measure declaring the roof of the Department of Public Works 

Administration Building, located at 50 Manca Drive, as surplus for the 
purpose of leasing to a solar photovoltaic array (Finance Committee)  

 
11246 – A measure declaring the roof of the Department of Public Works Cold 

Storage Building, located at 50 Manca Drive, as surplus for the purpose of 
leasing to a solar photovoltaic array (Finance Committee)  

 
11247 – A measure declaring the roof of Gardner City Hall, located at 95 Pleasant 

Street, as surplus for the purpose of leasing to a solar photovoltaic array 
(Finance Committee)  

 
11248 – A measure declaring the roof of the Waterford Community Center, located at 

62 Waterford Street, as surplus for the purpose of leasing to a solar 
photovoltaic array (Finance Committee)  

 
 



 

Page 4 of 7 

 
11249 – A measure declaring the roof of the Department of Public Works Garage 

Buildings, located at 416 West Broadway, as surplus for the purpose of 
leasing to a solar photovoltaic array (Finance Committee) 

  
11250 – A measure declaring the roof of the Gardner Fire Department Headquarters, 

located at 70 City Hall Avenue, as surplus for the purpose of leasing to a solar 
photovoltaic array (Finance Committee)  

 
11251 – A Petition for Home Rule Legislation Entitled “An Act Changing the Use of 

School Land in the City of Gardner"  
 
IX. PETITIONS, APPLICATIONS, COMMUNICATIONS, ETC. 
 

11232 – A Measure to Adopt Local Option Room Occupancy Excise Rate Increase 
Under MGL 64G, Sec. 3A. (Submitted by Councillor Paul G. Tassone) 

 
11233 – A Measure to Adopt Local Option Sales Tax on Meals Under MGL. 64L, 

SEC 2(a). (Submitted by Councillor Paul G. Tassone) 
 
11234 – A Resolution to Review the City’s Zoning Map for Accuracy. 
 
11235 – A Resolution Relating to the Future of Helen Mae Sauter. (Finance 

Committee) 
 
X. REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES   
 
 FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
 11209 – An Order Appropriating $77,318.00 from Free Cash to the IT Department – 

City Hall Cyber Security System Account. (In the City Council and Referred 
Finance Committee 3/18/2024) 

 
11210 – An Order Appropriating $49,000.00 from Free Cash to the Mayor’s 

Unclassified Professional Services Grant Writing Expense. (In the City 
Council and Referred to Finance Committee 3/18/2024) 

 
11213 – An Order Appropriating $55,500.00 from Free Cash to the Elections & 

Registration Department for Election Officer Salary and Professional Services 
Expenses. (In the City Council and Referred to Finance Committee 
3/18/2024) 

 
 11212 – Election of the City Clerk. (In the City Council and Referred to Finance 

Committee 3/18/2024) 
 
  
 



 

Page 5 of 7 

APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE 
 

11127 – A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Thomas Zuppa, to the 
position of Building Commissioner, for term expiring January 9, 2027. (In the 
City Council and Referred to the Appointments Committee 1/16/2024) 

 
11139 – A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Robert Bettez, to the 

position of Planning Board Member, for term expiring January 4, 2027. (In 
the City Council and Referred to the Appointments Committee 1/16/2024) 

 
11140 – A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Robert Swartz, to the 

position of Planning Board Member, for term expiring January 4, 2027. (In 
the City Council and Referred to the Appointments Committee 1/16/2024) 

 
11141 – A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Stephen Cormier, to the 

position of Planning Board Member, for term expiring January 4, 2027. (In 
the City Council and Referred to the Appointments Committee 1/16/2024) 

 
11142 – A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Charles LeBlanc, to the 

position of Board of Assessors, for term expiring January 4, 2027 (In the City 
Council and Referred to the Appointments Committee 1/16/2024) 

 
11143 – A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Rick Germano, to the 

position of Local Inspector, for term expiring January 4, 2027. (In the City 
Council and Referred to the Appointments Committee 1/16/2024) 

 
11144 – A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of James E. Imprescia, to 

the position of Plumbing & Gas Inspector, for term expiring January 4, 2027. 
(In the City Council and Referred to the Appointments Committee 1/16/2024) 

 
11150 – A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Timothy Horrigan, to the 

position of Redevelopment Authority, for term expiring January 8, 2027. (In 
the City Council and Referred to the Appointments Committee 1/16/2024) 

 
11207 – A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Linda Dembek, to the 

position of Disability Commission Member, for term expiring March 4, 2027. 
(In the City Council and Referred Appointments Committee 3/18/2024) 

 
SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
11086 – An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner Chapter 600, 

Entitled “Vehicles and Traffic”, Section 24, Entitled “Parking Prohibited on 
Certain Streets” – Comee Street. (In the City Council and Referred to the 
Public Safety Committee 11/6/2023; More Time 11/20/2023, 12/4/2023, 
12/18/2023, 1/2/2024, 1/16/2024, 2/5/2024, 2/20/2024, 3/4/2024) 

 



 

Page 6 of 7 

11115 – An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner Chapter 600, 
Entitled “Vehicles and Traffic”, Section 24, Entitled “Parking Prohibited on 
Certain Streets.” – Douglas Road. (In the City Council & Referred to Safety 
Committee 12/18/2023; More Time 1/2/2024, 1/16/2024, 2/5/2024, 2/20/2024, 
3/4/2024) 

 
11203 – An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner Chapter 600, 

Entitled “Vehicles and Traffic”, Section 41, Entitled “Handicapped Parking” 
– Central Street, from a point 33 feet from the corner of Maple Street eastly 
for 40 feet (2 spaces). (In the City Council and Ordered to 1st Printing 
3/18/2024; 1st Printing 3/22/2024) 

 
11204 – An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner Chapter 600, 

Entitled “Vehicles and Traffic”, Section 24, Entitled “Parking Prohibited on 
Certain Streets” – Edgell Street, from Elm Street to Lawrence Street. (More 
Time 3/18/2024) 

 
11205 – An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner Chapter 600, 

Entitled “Vehicles and Traffic”, Section 24, Entitled “Parking Prohibited on 
Certain Streets” – Park Street, from Cottage Street to Central Street. (In the 
City Council and Ordered to 1st Printing 3/18/2024; 1st Printing 3/22/2024) 

 
11206 – An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner Chapter 600, 

Entitled “Vehicles and Traffic”, Section 24, Entitled “Parking Prohibited on 
Certain Streets” – Pine Street, from West Lynde Street southerly for a 
distance of 50 feet. (In the City Council and Ordered to 1st Printing 
3/18/2024; 1st Printing 3/22/2024) 

 
 SERVICE COMMITTEE 
 

11199 – A Petition by National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc., Allen Street – to 
install 1 Jointly Owned Pole on Allen Street beginning at a point 
approximately 430 feet west of the centerline of the intersection of Allen 
Street and Winslow Street. Install 1 Jointly Owned Pole #7 for new houses. 
(In the City Council and Referred to Service Committee 3/4/2024; Public 
Hearing 3/18/2024) 

  
 WELFARE COMMITTEE 
 

11211 – An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, to add a new 
Chapter 15 to be entitled “Agricultural Commission.” (In the City Council 
and Referred to Welfare Committee 3/18/2024) 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 7 of 7 

 
 
XI.    UNFINISHED BUSINESS AND MATTERS FOR RECONSIDERATION  
 
XII. NEW BUSINESS 
 
XII. COUNCIL COMMENTS AND REMARKS 
 
XIV. CLOSING PRAYER 
 
XV. ADJOURNMENT 
 
  
 

Items listed on the Council Calendar are those reasonably anticipated by the Council President to be discussed at the meeting.  Not all items listed 
may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 
 
 



11214



11214



11215



11215



11215



11215



11216



11216



11236



11236









11236



11238



11238



11238



11239



11239



11217



11217



11217



11217



11218



11218



11218



11218



11219



11219



11219



11219



11220



11220



11220



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11221



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11222



11223



11223



11223



11223



11223



11223



11223



11223



11223



11223



11223



11223



11223



11223



11223



11223



11223



11223



11223



11223



11223



11223



11223



11223



11223



11224



11224



11224



11225



11225



11225



11225



11225



11225



11225



11225



11226



11226



11226



11226



11226



11227



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11228



11229



11229



11229



11229



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11230



11231



11240



11241



11242



11242



11242



11242



11242



11242



11242



11242



11242



11242



11242



11242



11242



11242



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11243



11244



11244



11244



11244



11244



11244



11244



11244



11245



11245



11245



11245



11245



11245



11245



11246



11246



11246



11246



11246



11246



11247



11247



11247



11247



11247



11247



11247



11248



11248



11248



11248



11248



11248



11248



11249



11249



11249



11249



11249



11249



11250



11250



11250



11250



11250



11250



11251



11251



11251



11251



11232



11232



11232



11232



11233



11233



11233



11233



11234



A RESOLUTION RELATING TO THE FUTURE OF HELEN MAE SAUTER

WHEREAS, The City of Gardner and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts are making
significant investments in the historic uptown district with improvements made to the
Uptown Rotary and the Elm Street Corridor; and

WHEREAS, Gardner Public Schools has discontinued use of the property known as Helen Mae
Sauter School due to the construction of the new Gardner Elementary School; and

WHEREAS, the City, through its Administration and City Council must take every step possible
to ensure that the City hold itself to a high standard of care for the properties in the
City’s possession to prevent the City from becoming an absentee/nuisance property
owner;

WHEREAS, the Administration and City Council have prioritized the reuse, repurposing, or sale
of other school buildings no longer in use;

NOW THEREFORE, The City Council hereby formally requests that the Administration perform
a comprehensive review of options available to the City for the future of the Helen
Mae Sauter School Building to ensure the best use of the property moving forward.

FURTHER, The City Council of Gardner requests that the Mayor present the findings of this
review to the City Council in an informal meeting to be scheduled by the City
Council President at a reasonable time to allow for the completion of the review to
be conducted.

_______________________________________________
Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, City Council President

On Behalf of the City Council of the City of Gardner

11235



11209



11209



11209



11210



11210



11210



11210



11213



11213



 
MARCH 14, 2024 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Worcester County                         City of Gardner 
 

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION 
                        
We elect Titi Siriphan, to the position of City Clerk and certify that in our opinion she is a person specially 
fitted by education, training, or experience to perform the duties of said office, and that we make the 
appointment solely in the interests of the City. 
 
        ______________________________ 

                                                                                                   President, City Council of Gardner                                                                                                                                                  

Elected by City Council _________________________                           
               
Term of Office Effective _________________________ 

                      ____________________________ 

                      Titi Siriphan, City Clerk 
 

Expires March 14, 2027. 
              
   
 Worcester, ss., ______________________ 2024 

 

Then personally appeared the above named TITI SIRIPHAN and made oath that she would faithfully 

and impartially perform the duties of the office of  CITY CLERK according to law and the best of her 

abilities.    Before me, 

 
     ____________________________________ 
                      Justice of the Peace 
Chapter 303 Acts of 1975 
and  
Chapter 409 Acts of 1983 
 
                                                                           Received _____________________________ 
 
 



11127



11139



11140



11141



11142



11143



11144



11150



11207



AN ORDINACNE TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE CITY OF GARDNER CHAPTER 600, ENTITLED 
“VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC”, SECTION 24, ENTITLED “PARKING PROHIBITED ON CERTAIN STREETS” 
 
BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GARDNER AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1: Sec�on 24, of Chapter 600 of the Code of the City of Garnder, en�tled “Parking 
Prohibited on Certain Streets” by amended by adding the following 
 
Name of Street  Side   Loca�on 
Comee St   West   En�re Length 
Comee St   East   From Pearl Street southerly for a distance  

of 30 feet 

11086



CITY OF GARDNER POLICE DEPARTMENT 
200 Main Street ֱ• Gardner, Massachusetts 01440 

                                      Emergency-Dial 911 
  Main line: (978) 632-5600 
Fax Line: (978) 630-4027 

 

 

 

TRAFFIC COMMISSION - MEETING MINUTES 

Date: Thursday August 10,2023       Time: 10am 

Location: Community Classroom, GPD 

 

Provided by Dept. Chief of Police Nick Maroni 

 

1. Members in attendance:  Call to Order: 10:03 am by D.C. Nicholas Maroni 

Dane Arnold – Director of DPW 

Rob Oliva – City Engineer 

Josh Cormier – Director of Civil Enforcement 

Craig Cormier – Councilor at large  

 

Member(s) not in attendance- Trevor Beauregard 

 

2. Waive reading / acceptance of meeting minutes from April 24,2023  

 

a. Motion by Dane, 2nd by Rob, All in favor – Unanimous.  

 

3. Rob- updated on flashing school zone signs on Catherine St 

 

a. Future updates to city ordinance to define current school zones. 

 

4. Gardner ale house renting a parking spot on parker St to designate as Pick up parking. 

a. Josh- if allowed would this cause other businesses to ask too. 

b. Dane-not in favor, large parking area behind business and across the street 

c. Nick- limited parking already in the downtown area 

d. Dane motion to not allow pick up parking for all of downtown, Rob 2nd, unanimous vote. 

 

5. Pedestrian traffic concerns with new Tap House going in at Bullnose Park. 

a. Rob- ask Tap house to help enhance crosswalks in area, flashing lights, push button to activate when 

pedestrians cross. Recommends city work with building owner to install flashing lights 

 

6. New School Traffic and speeding on Catherine St.  

a. Dane worked with school on new traffic pattern for drop off and pick up that should cut down on traffic. 

Tabled until start of school to see how it works. 

 

7. Eliminate Parking Spot on Central St near the cross walk at Lake St on the Southwest travel side of Central St so 

pedestrians can be seen by motor vehicles.  

a. Dane motioned, Josh 2nd All in Favor-Unanimous 

b. Forwarded to Public Safety Committee  

 

8. Remove handicap spot in front of 144 Central St and recommend city council to approve new Handicap spots on 

Central St at Monument Park.  

a. Dane motioned, Josh 2nd, all in favor, unanimous. 

b. Forwarded to Public Safety Committee 

c. Let property owner know about removing Handicap spot in front of 144 Central. 

 

11086



9. Eliminate parking spot in front of crosswalk on west bound side of East Broadway at Prospect St so motor vehicles

can see pedestrians in the cross walk.

a. Dane motioned, Rob 2nd all in favor, unanimous.

b. Forwarded to Public Safety Committee.

10. New Business

a. Rob suggested making whole length of westside of Comee St no parking and making no parking 30 ft

from stop sign on east side heading from Pearl St

i. Dane motioned, Josh 2nd all in favor, unanimous will be forwarded to public safety committee.

b. Speeding on Elm St & Lawrence St, request more enforcement with school starting.

c. Craig asked about speeding issues on Chesley St

i. Nick stated Officers did enforcement in that area and we have not received any further complaints.

Conclusion: At 10:56 am Dane made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Craig 

All in favor - Unanimous 

Next Traffic Committee Meeting Schedule: TBD 

11086

tsiriphan
Highlight

tsiriphan
Highlight

tsiriphan
Highlight



AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE CITY OF GARDNER CHAPTER 600, ENTITLED 
“VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC”, SECTION 24, ENTITLED “PARKING PROHIBITED ON CERTAIN STREETS” 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GARDNER AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1: Sec�on 24, of Chapter 600 of the Code of the City of Gardner, en�tled “Parking 
Prohibited on Certain Streets” be amended by adding the following 

Name of Street Side Loca�on 
Douglas Rd  South From Coleman Street westerly for a distance 

of 30 feet 

11115



CITY OF GARDNER POLICE DEPARTMENT 
200 Main Street 

Gardner, MA 01440 
Phone (978) 632-5600 

Fax (978) 630-9045 

Eric P. McAvene       Nicholas P. Maroni 
Chief of Police  Deputy Chief of Police 

Date: 12/5/2023 

To Councilor Cormier, Committee Chairman, and members of the Public Safety Committee, 

The Traffic Committee met on November 28,2023 and discussed a few changes and 

recommendations to increase the safety of the City’s roadways. The following are the changes 

and recommendations the Traffic Committee voted on, unanimously (6 of 6) to send to the 

Public Safety Committee for review.  

1. City Ordinance change to §600-24 (Parking prohibited on certain Streets) due to parking

spots being eliminated by new construction around Monument Park.

Name of Street  Side  Location 

Park Street   South  From Cottage Street to Central St 

2. Temporary 60 Day restricted parking trial on the North side of Edgell St to Westford St.

3. Recommended eliminating parking 30 ft southerly side of Douglas Rd.

The commission appreciates your attention to these matters and members can be made available 

if further clarification is needed. Photos of the proposed areas have been attached.  

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nicholas Maroni 

Deputy Chief of Police/ Traffic Committee Commissioner 

CC: Traffic Commission members, City Clerk 

11115



11115



11115



11115



AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE CITY OF GARDNER CHAPTER 600, ENTITLED 
“VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC”, SECTION 41, ENTITLED “HANDICAPPED PARKING” 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GARDNER AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1: Sec�on 41, of Chapter 600 of the Code of the City of Gardner, en�tled 
“Handicapped parking” be amended by removing the following 

Name of Street Side Loca�on 
Central St South From a point 33 feet from the corner of   

Maple Street easterly for 40 feet (2 spaces) 

11203



AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE CITY OF GARDNER CHAPTER 600, ENTITLED 
“VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC”, SECTION 24, ENTITLED “PARKING PROHIBITED ON CERTAIN STREETS” 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GARDNER AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1: Sec�on 24, of Chapter 600 of the Code of the City of Gardner, en�tled “Parking 
Prohibited on Certain Streets” be amended by adding the following 

Name of Street Side Loca�on 
Edgell Street  North From Elm Street to Lawrence Street 

11204



AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE CITY OF GARDNER CHAPTER 600, ENTITLED 
“VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC”, SECTION 24, ENTITLED “PARKING PROHIBITED ON CERTAIN STREETS” 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GARDNER AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1: Sec�on 24, of Chapter 600 of the Code of the City of Gardner, en�tled “Parking 
Prohibited on Certain Streets” be amended by adding the following 

Name of Street Side Loca�on 
Park St  South From Cotage Street to Central Street 

11205



AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE CITY OF GARDNER CHAPTER 600, ENTITLED 
“VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC”, SECTION 24, ENTITLED “PARKING PROHIBITED ON CERTAIN STREETS” 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GARDNER AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1: Sec�on 24, of Chapter 600 of the Code of the City of Gardner, en�tled “Parking 
Prohibited on Certain Streets” be amended by adding the following 

Name of Street Side Loca�on 
Pine St  West From West Lynde Street southerly for a 

Distance of 50 feet 

11206



   CITY OF GARDNER 
 MASSACHUSETTS 01440-2630 

  OFFICE OF THE 

        CITY CLERK 
  Room 121, City Hall 
  Tel  (978) 630-4058 
  Fax (978) 630-2589 

NOTICE TO ABUTTERS 

March 11, 2024 

TO ABUTTERS AND OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES: 

Pursuant to the provisions of M.G.L., c. 166, §22, you are hereby notified that a 
Public Hearing will be conducted on MONDAY, MARCH 18, 2024 at 7:30 o'clock 
P.M. on the petition of Massachusetts Electric Company, d/b/a NATIONAL GRID
and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, for permission to locate poles, wires, and
fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, along and across
the following public ways:

ALLEN STREET – A Petition by National Grid and Verizon New England, 
Inc., - to install 1 Jointly Owned Pole on Allen Street beginning at a point 
approximately 430 feet west of the centerline of the intersection of Allen 
Street and Winslow Street. Install 1 Jointly Owned Pole #7 for new houses. 

A sketch of the proposed pole location is attached for your edification. 

CITY COUNCIL OF GARDNER 

By:  TITI SIRIPHAN 
City Clerk 

11199



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
CITY OF GARDNER 

50 Manca Drive, Gardner MA 01440 

Robert E. Oliva, City Engineer 
Telephone (978) 630-8195 

roliva@gardner-ma.gov 

PROJECT REVIEW MEMORANDUM 

To: Elizabeth Kazinskas, Council President 

Cc: Dane Arnold, DPW Director 
Titi Siriphan, City Clerk 

From: Robert Oliva – City Engineer 

Date: March 12, 2024 

Project: National Grid City Council Pole Petition – Allen Street 
Council Item #11199 

National Grid has submitted a pole petition for adding a new pole on Allen Street for the purpose 
of servicing two new house lots.  It should be noted that while the petition does not state it 
explicitly, the sketch included with the petition indicates a proposed guy wire to support this 
pole.  I would recommend including approval of the guy wire in any vote taken on the petition. 

I have inspected the proposed location, reviewed the petition application, and have no other 
comment on the petition at this time. 

11199



11199



11199



11199



11199



11199



11211



11211



11211



11211



11211



11211



11211



11211



11211



11211



11211



11211



11211



11211



11211



11211



11211



11211



11211



11211



11211



11211



11211



11211



11211




